

DOG LICENSING BYLAW  
Proposed Amendment for STM 12/12/16

Section 1. All dogs six months or older in the Town of Boxborough shall be licensed by the Town Clerk annually beginning January 1st and not later than April 1 of each calendar year. Upon receipt of payment of the licensing fee, the Town Clerk shall issue a license and a tag. The tag, along with current rabies tag, shall be worn by the dog on a collar or harness when the dog is off its owners or keeper's property. The License Period shall be January 1 to December 31 of each calendar year.

**Deleted:** March 10th

Section 2. Fees for dog licenses are:

Spayed/Neutered	\$10.00
Intact	\$15.00
Up to 4 dogs	\$25.00
Kennel 5 - 10 dogs	\$50.00
Kennel 11+ dogs	\$75.00

Section 3. Any person who is the owner or keeper of a dog in the Town of Boxborough and who fails to license said dog by April 1 in any year, shall be subject to a penalty of twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) per dog to be payable to the Town Clerk upon demand by the Animal Control Officer – Dogs and Cats, in addition to the license fee. Any penalties collected pursuant to this section shall be deposited into the Dog License Fees Revolving Fund.

**Deleted:** the March 10 deadline

**Deleted:** fifty dollars (\$50.00)

**Deleted:** ten

**Deleted:** 10

**Deleted:** and may be paid to the Animal Control Officer – Dogs and Cats as compensation.

**Deleted:** March 20

**Deleted:** seventy-five dollars (\$75.00)

**Deleted:** twenty-five

**Deleted:** 25

**Deleted:** and may be paid to the Animal Control Officer – Dogs and Cats as compensation. -

**Deleted:** March 30

**Deleted:** and may be paid to the Animal Control Officer – Dogs and Cats as compensation.

Section 4. Any person who by May 1 fails to license a dog which is owned or kept in the Town of Boxborough shall be subject to a penalty of fifty dollars (\$50.00) per dog to be payable to the Town upon demand by the Animal Control Officer – Dogs and Cats, in addition to the license fee. Any penalties collected pursuant to this section shall be deposited into the Dog License Fees Revolving Fund.

Section 5. Any person who by June 1 fails to license a dog which is owned or kept in the Town of Boxborough shall receive a demand from the Animal Control Officer – Dogs and Cats by certified and regular mail for immediate payment of the license fee, one hundred dollars (\$100.00) fine per dog and the cost of the postage. Any penalties collected pursuant to this section shall be deposited into the Dog License Fees Revolving Fund. Those who continue to fail to comply with the provisions of this bylaw will have their names turned over to the Boxborough Police for enforcement and possible court action.

Adopted by Annual Town Meeting:	May 14, 1992
Approved by Attorney General:	August 26, 1992
Amended by Annual Town Meeting	May 14, 1998
Approved by Attorney General:	August 30, 1998
Amended by Annual Town Meeting:	May 11, 2004
Approved by Attorney General:	July 12, 2004
Amended by Annual Town Meeting:	May 11, 2010
Approved by Attorney General:	August 19, 2010
Amended by Annual Town Meeting:	May 14, 2013
Approved by Attorney General:	September 16, 2013

Public hearing held 10/17/16